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Jake Horton

From: LINCS-SECTION106 (NHS LINCOLNSHIRE ICB - 71E) <licb.lincs-section106
@nhs.net>

Sent: 27 April 2023 09:46
To: Planning Policy
Subject: Notification of The Corby Glen Neighbourhood Development Plan Consultation

Categories: Yellow Category

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, 
especially from unknown senders. 

Good Morning 
 
Thank you for sharing the consultation regarding the Corby Glen Neighbourhood Development Plan. 
 
NHS Lincolnshire Integrated Care Board does not have any comments to make at this time. 
 
Kind Regards 
Emily 
 
Emily Turk 
S106 Support Officer 

NHS Lincolnshire Integrated Care Board 
Tel:  
 
My working days are: Monday, Wednesday & Thursday  
 
 
 
************************************************************************************** 
****************************** 
 
This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended 
recipient please: 
i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it; 
and  
ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action 
in relation to its content (to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).  
Thank you for your co-operation. 
 
NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS 
staff in England. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive 
information with NHSmail and other accredited email services. 
 
For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail – 
NHSmail Support 




